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November 2, 2023
GL -29659
Via eCourts
Honorable Mara Zazzali-Hogan, J.S.C.
Monmouth County Courthouse
71 Monument Park, 2™ Floor
Freehold, NJ 07728

Re: Resource Engineering, LLC v. Monmouth County Board of Freeholders, et al.
Docket No.: MON-L-2495-20

Dear Judge Zazzali-Hogan:

As Your Honor may recall this office represents the Township of Howell with regard to the above-
captioned matter. A Case Management Conference has been scheduled for November 15,2023. With the consent
of all parties, we respectfully request that the Case Management Conference be adjourned for two weeks. |
believe it was scheduled for November 15, 2023, because I had indicated to Your Honor that the Township had a
meeting on November 14, 2023, at which time we anticipated approving the proposed Settlement Agreement with
the Plaintiff. I have just been advised that the meeting on November 14, 2023, has been canceled because it
conflicts with the League of Municipalities Convention in Atlantic City. Therefore, the next meeting of the
Howell Township Council is scheduled for November 28, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. In the meantime, we are circulating
a draft of a Settlement Agreement which we believe will be finalized and formally approved at our November 28,
2023, meeting.

Therefore, with the consent of all parties we respectfully request that the Case Management Conference
be adjourned until after November 28, 2023. I assure the Court that we are working hard to resolve this matter
and I am confident that we will do so in the very near future.
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Please advise at your earliest convenience.

Respectfully submitted,

7

JE J. DASTI

JJD: bm

Cc: Frank Vitolo, Esq.-via email
Erik Anderson, Esq.-via email
Jason Sena, Esq.-via email
Joseph Clark, Twp. Manager-via email



